From: dcscan@sheffield.gov.uk
To: Turner Bob
Subject: RE: 03.05.BT.CP.YK2758.Red line plan

From: Clare Plant

Sent: 05 March 2018 09:43

To: Turner Bob

Cc: Anthony Greaves

Subject: 03.05.BT.CP.YK2758.Red line plan

Bob,

Further to our discussions at the last meeting regarding the exact details of the red line plan for the site at Carr
Road, Deepcar, please find attached confirmation of the boundary. This has been produced based on overlaying all
land registry information, including land within the Council’s ownership as shown to the north of the site.

In addition, | attach a further indicative layout to demonstrate how the upper limit of development proposed within
the description of development for the application could be achieved within the site. For the avoid of doubt these
details remain indicative.

| would be grateful if you could provide an update on timescales for outstanding consultee responses, as we are
keen to move matters forward.

Thanks
Clare

Clare Plant BA (Hons) MSc MRTPI
Associate Director
DLP Planning Limited

Ground Floor
V1 - Velocity
Tenter Street
Sheffield

S1 4BY

DLP Planning Ltd, as part of the ‘DLP Consulting Group’
| are attending MIPIM - The World's Leading Property
I Exhibition in Cannes, 13th - 16th March...

Contact Roland Bolton
07831 155353 roland bolton@dIpconsultants.co.uk

E d We would love to meet with you... . 2

DLP Planning Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 2604863, Registered office: 4 Abbey Court, Priory Business
Park, Bedford MK44 3WH and is part of DLP (Consulting Group) Limited. Registered number: 3161011.

Please note that the DLP (Consulting Group) Limited and its operating companies may monitor email traffic data and also the content of emails for the purposes
of security. This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended only for use of the intended recipient. If you received it by mistake,
please notify the author by replying to this email or telephone (01234 832 740). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not print, copy, amend,
distribute or disclose it to anyone else or rely on the contents of this email, and you should DELETE it from your system. We make every effort to keep our
network free from viruses, but you should check this email and any attachments for viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any virus which may be
transferred by this email. Thank you.



Please be aware that there is significant risk, due to the increasing use of cyber fraud by criminals, affecting email accounts and specifically bank account details.
Please note that our Company’s bank account details will never change via email. Please be extra vigilant and recheck our bank account details with the person
responsible for your matter before sending funds to us if you are in any doubt whatsoever. We will not accept any responsibility if you transfer money to an
incorrect bank account.
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SITE ENTRANCE FROM CARR ROAD

SIGNIFICANT AREA OF WOODLAND (FOX GLEN)
WITH OPPORTUNITY FOR PEDESTRIAN
CONNECTIONS ’

HEDGE AND TREE PLANTING ALONG BOUNDARY
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OUTWARD FACING DEVELOPMENT
THROUGHOUT

EXISTING RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

EXISTING DRY STONE WALLS RETAINED AND by,
ENHANCED WITHIN PUBLIC DOMAIN

SPECIES RICH GRASSLAND - GREENSPACE
MANAGED FOR BIODIVERSITY AND
RECREATIONAL BENEFITS

PEDESTRIAN LINK TO PLAYSPACE
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NO DIRECT VEHICLE ACCESS ONTO
CARR ROAD IN THIS AREA

DRAINAGE AREA AND GREENSPACE MANAGED
FOR BIODIVERSITY BENEFITS

INTERMITTENT TREES AND HEDGEROWS TO THE
BACK OF DRY STONE WALLS

. 7 = i
PUBLIC i ok =7
OPEN SPACE el l _ I

10M WIDE WOODLAND BELT
TO CONNECT WITH FOX GLEN

Issues * = -

EXISTING LANDSCAPE
BOUNDARY

O 6 ®# 6 68 6 ©6 © © 6 © o6 o o

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

Nett Area: 6.61 acres / 2.67 hectares

At 35 dwellings per hectare the
scheme could achieve: 93 dwellings
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